### **Waynesburg Central Band Booster Meeting Minutes**

# July 5, 2023

The meeting was held in the WCJSHS Choir Room, and called to order by Randy Pettit at 7:02pm. Attendance was recorded.

**Secretary's Report:** Those in attendance reviewed the June 2023 meeting minutes. A motion to approve the minutes was made by Kari Fox and seconded by Jason Whipkey. Motion carried.

**Treasurer's Report:** A Treasurer's report was provided by Janelle Wise.

## 2023/24 Planning:

- 1. Committee Reports Student Events:
  - a. Band Camp Committee: Mr. Mason explained that Summer band practice starts for 2 weeks on July 17th at WCJSHS. Anyone involved in the half-time show will attend for the duration from 4pm – 9:30pm, including an hour dinner break from 5:30pm – 6:30pm. Seventh grade students will attend from 6:30-8:30pm. Away Band Camp is at California University from July 30th – August 4<sup>th</sup> for half-time show students, but 7<sup>th</sup> graders will attend Band Camp from July 30th – August 2nd. Registration will be between 5-6pm on July 30th, departure will be between 5-6pm on August 4th. Students must eat dinner before they arrive. Any 7th grader wishing to spend the the additional days there, are permitted to do so, but then they will pay the full registration fee/raffle tickets of \$400. Chaperones must stay after this meeting to speak with Mr. Mason. Students will stay in dorms, 2 students per room. Doors will not be closed. Separate floors will be available for males and females and chaperones will be on each floor. Each dorm room has a bathroom. If you are interested in being a chaperone, start by making sure you have your clearances and are approved by the school board. A packet will be provided with a packing list. Marching band shoes should be purchased prior to away band camp, if possible, and a link is available under "Resources" on the band website.
  - b. Banquet/Picnic Committee: No Report.
- 2. Committee Reports Booster-Led Events:
  - a. Fundraising Committee:
    - i. Registration/Raffle Tickets: We have a large number of students who have either not paid registration or picked up raffle tickets. The deadline is July 17<sup>th</sup>. If your student is not attending band camp, but participating in Summer band, they are still expected to pick up raffle tickets or pay the registration. Thus far, we have collected \$8000 for registration.
    - ii. T-shirt sponsors: Tonight, we just received sufficient sponsorships to meet our t-shirt sponsorship goal of \$3000. Any last minute sponsorships should be sent to Janelle Wise, ASAP.

- iii. Sodexo: Dates posted on WC Band Parents Facebook page. Please contact Jill Barnhart if interested. Sodexo is a way to make money for your student's account.
- iv. Golf Tournament: The Golf Outing was a success. We earned \$7782.00, exceeding the goal of \$5000.
- v. Upcoming Student Account Fundraising will be considered this Summer by our new chair, Kim Price.
- b. Concessions: Tina will be providing a request list for items to be donated during Summer Band. Melissa or Tina will be providing a sign up list for parents to work football games a parent/guardian/family member is asked to work at least one football game in the stand per season.
- c. Uniform: There is a link on the website for purchasing marching band shoes.
- 3. Budget, planning Communications:
  - a. Financial Committee: Angie Higley has a report for each of the financial accounts and will be finishing the audit shortly.

### 4. Unfinished Business

a. Future discussion regarding 501C3 and small games of chance license will be tabled for future meeting, following meeting with AD.

#### 5. New Business

a. A motion to pay the Sodexo insurance of \$715 was made by Kevin Maxwell and seconded by Erin Gump. Motion carried.

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by was made by Kari Fox and seconded by Amanda Hall. Meeting adjourned at 7:52pm.